SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES – BOARD OF EDUCATION REDFORD UNION SCHOOLS, DISTRICT NO. 1 February 25, 2008

Special Meeting 2/25/08 I. Call to Order

A special meeting of the Redford Union Board of Education was held February 25, 2008, at the John C. Raeside Administration Building, 18499 Beech Daly Road, Redford Township, Michigan. President Gubachy called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present: Brenner, Caloia, Calvert, Gubachy, Isabell, Pytel, Wujcik

II. Roll Call

MOVED by Isabell, seconded by Calvert to adopt the agenda of the February 25, 2008 special meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Motion: Carried.

III. Adoption of Agenda

A. <u>MOVED</u> by Pytel, seconded by Isabell to adjourn to closed session for student SH07-20, pursuant to Section 8(b) of the Michigan Open Meetings Act. Roll Call Vote: Brenner – Yes, Caloia – Yes, Calvert – Yes, Gubachy – Yes, Isabell – Yes, Pytel – Yes, Wujcik – Yes. Motion: Carried.

IV. Student Discipline Review

B. <u>MOVED</u> by Isabell, seconded by Pytel to adjourn to closed session for student SH07-22, pursuant to Section 8(b) of the Michigan Open Meetings Act. Roll Call Vote: Brenner – Yes, Caloia – Yes, Calvert – Yes, Gubachy – Yes, Isabell – Yes, Pytel – Yes, Wujcik – Yes. Motion: Carried.

MOVED by Pytel, seconded by Caloia to return to open session 7:28 p.m. Ayes: All. Motion: Carried.

V. Return to Open Session

<u>MOVED</u> by Caloia, seconded by Brenner that SH07-20 is suspended for the remainder of the 2007-2008 school year with homebound services. Student SH07-20 is not allowed on school property nor allowed to attend any Redford Union School function. Student SH07-20 may return to Redford Union High School in the fall of 2008.

MOVED by Isabell, seconded by Caloia that SH07-22 is suspended from attending any Redford Union School or programs for 180 school days. MOVED by Isabell, seconded Caloia to amend the previous motion that SH07-22 is suspended for the remainder of the 2007-2008 school year. Must go through the reinstatement committee, including full documentation from the therapist regarding sexual conduct. During the expulsion period, SH07-22 is not allowed on school property nor allowed to attend any Redford Union School function. Student SH07-22 will attend Pearson Alternative Education upon return to school. Roll Call Vote: Brenner – Yes, Caloia – Yes, Calvert – Yes, Gubachy – Yes, Isabell – Yes, Pytel – Yes, Wujcik – Yes, Motion: Carried.

Director of Special Education, Neil Thomas, requests that suspensions of three students be extended to meet guidelines of the district and allow for the review committee to make their recommendations. <u>MOVED</u> by Isabell, Special Board Meeting: 2/25/08

seconded by Pytel to extend the suspensions. Ayes: All. Motion: Carried.

The Superintendent asked the Board of Education if they would like to have student discipline meetings prior to the board meeting and the fourth Monday of every night.

VI. Adjournment

MOVED by Calvert, seconded by Isabell to adjourn the meeting at 7:55p.m. Ayes: All. Motion: Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Cozette Calvert, Secretary Redford Union Board of Education